
STATE oF NEw YoRK
EXECUTIVE CHAMBER

ALBANY 12224

Ju ly  L5 ,  l - 991

Dor is  L.  Sassower.  p .C
283 Soundview Avenue
White Pl-ains, New york j_OgO6

Dear Ms.  Sassower:

Govetnor Cuomo has asked that I reply to your letter of June
18' 19?1, regarding the appointrnent of I  speciir prosecutor toinvest igate and prosecute- l l tegat ions of  co l laborat ive cross
endorsements of judiciar candidates in westchester county.

- The power.to appoint a special prosecutor in this state hasbeen used sparingly. oistr icl Attorireys are inaepenJently
erected const i tu t ional  o f f icers.  Befo ie usurp ing th is  te l i t i rnate
authority, the Governor must have clear and convincing evidence
that the extraordinary measure of superseding the oi=tr i-"t
Attorneyrs constitut ional authority is warranted.

The Governor established a speciar prosecutor Revi 'ew
committee, vrhich r chair, and cha-rged it  with revi"wing
applications for special prosecutors and maki.rg r""o* endati-ons
to hin. other rnembers of the screening committee include
Erizabeth D. Moore, counsel to the Gov6rnor, patrick E. Brown,First Assistant counsel and Barbara A. r,eak, the chair of theCrime Victins Board

The cornmittee very carefurly reviewed your correspondence,
along with the attacled support ing documentation. Based upon theinformation you provided ana tne iecommendation of the specialProsecutor Review committee, the Governor has declined tL appointa specia l  prosecutor  a t  th is  t i rne.



Thank
with us.

you for writing the
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Governor and sharing your concerns

r i
Director  o f inal Justice


